@ulE Ol Exploration and Produciion Compa@mny
RECEIVED

R. C. Anderson February 16, 1981 100 P. O. Box 670
PRODUCTION MANAGER, HOBBS AREA FE B 1 8 .‘JU1 Hobbs. NM 88240

0. C. D
ARTE%IA, OFFICE
Re: Administrative Order NSL-1220

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Director

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:

Tn reference to the above Administrative Order, the original
Application for Non-Standard Location indicated that the Lake McMillan Federal
Well No. 1 would be completed in the Morrow zone. This well was actually com-
pleted in the Wolfcamp zone and your records should be changed to reflect this

amendment,
1f additional information is required, please aﬁvise. e
Yours very truly,
‘R. C. ANDERSON
/jr

cc: O0il Conservation Division - Artesia
C. F. Kalteyer, Midland

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION



